
From: Lawlor, Derek (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)
To: M42 Junction 6
Cc: Bartkowiak, Bart; Hodgetts, Lucy (Managed Growth and Communities Directorate)
Subject: Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the M42 Junction 6

Improvement
Date: 03 June 2019 16:26:12
Attachments: 20190603_SMBC to PINS re ASV.pdf

 
 

Dear Planning Inspectorate
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Matters to be responded to in accordance with Deadline 1 of Rule 6 letter
dated 23rd April 2019
 
The Council confirms it is satisfied with the Draft Accompanied Site Inspection
Information Pack itinerary proposed by the applicant in document reference
TR010027/APP/8.X dated May 2019. Independently of this document, the
Council respectfully requests that the locations in my enclosed letter are
considered as part of the Accompanied Site Inspection.
 
Could you please confirm receipt of this letter

 
Kind regards

Derek

Derek Lawlor 
UK – Central Delivery Group Manager
Metropolitan Borough of Solihull Council 
Tel    0121 704 6434 

 

 

From: M42 Junction 6 [mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2019 13:44
Subject: M42J6 Improvement Scheme
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
The forthcoming Issue Specific Hearing into M42J6 project which will look at the draft DCO is due
on Wednesday 22 May 2019.
I’d like to draw your attention to the agenda for the said meeting in which The Examining Authority
invited you to attend ( please see the below link).
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010027/TR010027-000341-
20190422%20Agenda%20ISH1%20DCO.pdf

mailto:dlawlor@solihull.gov.uk
mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:lucy.hodgetts@solihull.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR010027%2FTR010027-000341-20190422%2520Agenda%2520ISH1%2520DCO.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708930272&sdata=ZKV5MxvsqmvKyjNwc4m8k9XcGZDcvhDMTKP%2FnHi18Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR010027%2FTR010027-000341-20190422%2520Agenda%2520ISH1%2520DCO.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708930272&sdata=ZKV5MxvsqmvKyjNwc4m8k9XcGZDcvhDMTKP%2FnHi18Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR010027%2FTR010027-000341-20190422%2520Agenda%2520ISH1%2520DCO.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708930272&sdata=ZKV5MxvsqmvKyjNwc4m8k9XcGZDcvhDMTKP%2FnHi18Pk%3D&reserved=0
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Managed Growth Directorate  
P.O. Box 11652, Solihull,  
West Midlands B91 9YA 


Telephone 0121 704 8008    


 
Date: 3 June 2019   


 
APPLICATION NO.: M42Junction6 


CASE OFFICER: Derek Lawlor  
Tel: 0121 704 6434 


 dlawlor@solihull.gov.uk 


 


Dear Sirs 
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the M42 Junction 
6 Improvement 
 
Matters to be responded to in accordance with Deadline 1 of Rule 6 letter dated 23rd April 2019 
 
Further to the Rule 6 letter issued by The Planning Inspectorate on 23rd April 2019 and subsequently 
discussed at the Preliminary Meeting and Issues Specific Hearing on 22nd May and 23rd May 2019 
respectively, please accept this letter from Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council in response to Deadline 1 
matters; 
 


 Notification of wish to attend an Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI), suggested locations and 
justifications 


 Notification by statutory parties of wish to be considered as an Interested Party 


 
The Council confirms it is satisfied with the Draft Accompanied Site Inspection Information Pack itinerary 
proposed by the applicant in document reference TR010027/APP/8.X dated May 2019. Independently of 
this document, the Council respectfully requests that the following locations are considered as part of the 
Accompanied Site Inspection;  
 


Location Justification 


Bickenhill SSSI The Council wishes to highlight the location of the 
designated site in relation to the DCO, and its 
unique features. 


Aspbury’s Copse, Scheduled Ancient Woodland The Council wishes to highlight the location of the 
designated site in relation to the DCO, and its 
unique features. 


Views towards the Bickenhill Church of St Peter 
(Grade 1 Listed) from Catherine de Barnes Lane 


The Council wishes to emphasise the Church’s 
continued notable presence on the local high 
point, rising above all surrounding buildings. 


Views towards Hampton in Arden Conservation 
Area and its Grade II* Listed Clock Tower from 
footpath ID:M123 running north from Hampton 
Lane Farm on Solihull Road 


The Council wishes to highlight the current 
setting of the Conservation Area 


A number of viewpoints identified on Figure 8.1 
Viewpoint Location Plan Sheet 1 of 2; J, K, L, Q, 
R, T, Z, EE, FF. 


The Council considers these receptors will 
experience large adverse effects during 
construction, winter year one and summer year 
15. 


A45 Coventry Road from Clock Tower to M42 
Junction 6 


This area is subject to 2 ministerial directions in 
terms of air quality; the Council has concerns that 
the DCO will adversely affect air quality in the 


The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
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vicinity during both construction and operational 
phases. 


 
I can confirm that the Council wishes to be considered by the Planning Inspectorate as an Interested Party, 
and is content to receive future correspondence electronically. 
 
Representative(s) of the Council would be willing to attend the ASI should the Examining Authority consider 
this necessary, and will await confirmation of the itinerary.  
 
 


 
  


Signed 
 
Derek Lawlor  
UK – Central Delivery Group Manager 
Metropolitan Borough of Solihull Council  
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







 
Regards
 
Bart Bartkowiak 
M42J6 Case Officer 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5223
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: bart.bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 

**********************************************************************
DISCLAIMER:
'This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is private and
confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and
any attachments. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council
unless explicitly stated otherwise. Solihull Council may 
monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with its policies, procedures and any 
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g. under the
Freedom of Information Act or data protection 
legislation, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would
like to learn more about how the council uses 
information please refer to the council’s website'

Email Security 
We use Transport Layer Security (TLS) to encrypt and protect email traffic. If your mail
server does not support TLS, you should be aware that any emails you send to, or receive
from us, may not be protected in transit.
**********************************************************************

mailto:bart.bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708930272&sdata=FH48oj3yQBV3Ypy9lzZE99rcocLIc3aw%2FPzoHD%2B5tfU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708940261&sdata=9aQYHhxOONSrLSSRqO85k%2BsY2eqOSRsnI5Sn6U74iP0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fhelp%2Fprivacy-and-cookie%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C86618539659a46eab58508d6e83781f7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951723708940261&sdata=BaxTGzJ1TaVazAnQxoLI4xoBGwW8hHtc9%2FNXczepG%2BE%3D&reserved=0
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
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 




